Bennett Stein

From: Richardson, Sandy (NHTSA)

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 11:41 AM

To: Schiavone, Terrance (NHBA); Hayes, Carmen (NHTSA)
Subject: FW: LPR follow up

From: Trussell, Marianne [mailto:Marianne.Trussell@dot.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 2:14 PM

To: Schiavone, Terrance (NHTSA)

Cc: Richardson, Sandy (NHTSA); Hayes, Carmen (NHTSA)
Subject: RE: LPR follow up

I nevergot the impressionfrom you or otherwisethat NHTSAundscould“never” be usedfor thispurpose.  Véeeon
the samepage. | understand. Thanks.

MarianneA. Trussell
ChiefSafetyOfficer
FloridaDepartmentof Transportation
1211GovernorsSquareBlvd.,Suite300
Tallahassed;lorida 32301
Office: 8502451504

Cell: 8509331947

From: Terrance.Schiavone@dot.gov[mailto:Terrance.Schiavone@dot.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 2:11 PM

To: Trussell, Marianne

Cc: Sandy.Richardson@dot.goy Carmen.Hayes@dot.gov

Subject: RE: LPR follow up

Marianne, if | evergaveyouthe impressionthat our fundscouldneverbe usedfor LicensePlateReadergLPR)|
apologize.I felt the point | wasalwaystrying to makewith youandthe other GR/Coordvasthat there neededto be a
tie in to our programsbefore consideraion couldbe givento their purchase.Anexamplewould beif your licensing
agencywasableto includelicensingnformationwith registrationinformation andalaw enforcemententity in Florida
wrote agrantto try andlet’s sayreducethe numberof alcoholrelatedfatalities by getting personsoff the roadwho
weredrivingwhile suspendedr revokedfor dui offensesthen LPR’svould makesense. Anthere are other examples
that | couldgiveyou but I'm sureyou get my point.

I hopethis clarifiesthis for you but if not let me knowandwe candiscusst further.

From: Trussell, Marianne [mailto:Marianne.Trussell@dot.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 1:25 PM

To: Schiavone, Terrance (NHTSA)

Subject: letflri331593g /TT4 1 Tf-0.0003 Tc 2.563 d (and)Tj/C2_01 Tf68 0 0.0034 Tc 1.961 6 79.55















